

From: Todd.M.Crosby@hawaii.gov [mailto:Todd.M.Crosby@hawaii.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 1:34 PM
To: Parrillo, Anthony - OCIO
Cc: chiefhrm@pubsaf.com
Subject: Correction to STA support for Hilo LTE Demonstration Network

Tony -

The Hawai'i Waiver Partners confirm that the intent of our March 26 letter addressed to Harlin McEwan of the Public Safety Spectrum Trust (PSST) was to concur in the continued special temporary authority (STA) for LTE operations in the 700 MHz spectrum currently licensed to the PSST for an additional 6 month period, until November 1, 2012. Our reference to September 30, 2012 was in error. Please feel free to provide this to the FCC to demonstrate our concurrence with a full 6 month extension of the STA, from May 1, 2012 until November 1, 2012.

Todd Crosby Special Assistant to the CIO State of Hawaii Office of Information Management and Technology	1177 Alakea St, Room 305 Honolulu Hawaii 96813 (808)586-1930 x535 Fax (808)586-1922 Todd.M.Crosby@Hawaii.gov
<i>CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments contain information from The State of Hawaii, and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or recipients. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.</i>	

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.